

# Meet Shah

+1-2508913645 | <https://itsmeet.dev> | [meetshah7256@gmail.com](mailto:meetshah7256@gmail.com) | Victoria, British Columbia

---

## Summary

---

Having 8+ years of experience in consulting, leadership, architecture and development. Worked on 10+ private and public sector projects.

Experience is the name everyone gives to their positive and negative learnings from past, I leverage my experience to optimize processes and avoid repeating mistakes.

## Skills

---

### Programming Languages

- Javascript, Typescript, Java, Python, C#, Groovy

### BACKEND TECHNOLOGIES

- NestJS, AWS Lambda, Azure Functions, Loopback, NXplorer by HCL, ExpressJS, SailsJS

### FRONTEND TECHNOLOGIES

- Anuglar, React, ElectronJS, Ionic

### Devops

- CI/CD, Docker, Make, Terraform, Scripting

### Database

- MS SQL, MySQL, Postgres with PostGIS, MongoDB, DynamoDB, CosmosDB, Firebase

### Data Analysis and Migration

- ETL, Elasticsearch, Power BI, AWS Quick sight and DMS

### Services

- AWS, Azure, API Gateways, Queuing Services, Payment Gateways, CMS, Authentication and Authorization Services (Keycloak, Auth0, Twilio)

### Tools

- Github, Gitlab, Bitbucket, Jira, Zoho, Asana, Miro

### Testing and Web Scrapping

- Jest, Mocha and Chai, Postman Tests, Selenium IDE, WebDriver with Java, Pandas

## Experience

---

### EY Design Studio | Victoria, British Columbia

#### Senior Consultant in Business Consulting | 04/2022 - Present

Joined Freshworks Studios as a Full stack Developer which was later acquired by EY LLP where I was promoted to Senior Consultant

Work with public sector clients to understand the requirement and develop solutions

Participate in Bids (Code, Team Challenges)

Implement solutions in multiple technologies as a Full stack developer

**Simform Solutions Private Limited | Ahmedabad, Gujarat**  
**Team Manager | 06/2018 - 05/2022**

Joined as a Tech Lead and Awarded best mentor of the year in 2020

Promoted to Team Manager within 2 Years of joining and managed a team of 40 Developers and 20 Interns

Helped Backend and Frontend teams with blockers, guided them for architecture design and integration

Worked on the growth, training & allocation of teams according to their skill sets

Participated in the pre-sales estimations and understanding of the project to suggest the best solution

Participated in the hiring process for Full stack developers

**Intuz Solutions Private Limited | Ahmedabad, Gujarat**  
**Cloud Engineer | 05/2016 - 06/2018**

Won a company-level hackathon in 2018 as a Team Lead

Worked on a product designed to optimize bill of AWS cloud platform

Majorly worked on NodeJS, Angular, Electron, and AWS.

## **Projects**

---

### **Council of Ministers of Education, Canada**

Creating a smooth user experience with a Cosmos DB-powered NodeJS backend on Azure Functions and integrating Twilio, Firebase, and Oracle APIs for more functionality. Integrated PowerBI to generate reports on app performance and user segments.

### **Ministry of Finance, BC**

Reforming outdated data systems with efficiency Using Python, Pandas, and Groovy to convert fixed-width mainframe files to CSV for improved usability, and to smoothly transfer historical mainframe data via an MSSQL database into a contemporary application.

### **Ministry of Citizens Services, BC**

Empowering Service Canada with a NodeJS-based file transformation tool, facilitating analytics generation for informed decision-making and enhanced service delivery.

### **Land Title, AB**

Implementing a C# and MSSQL based tool to improve volume data access and a custom contract lifecycle management solution for efficient and streamlined management.

## **Education**

---

**Gujarat Technological University Ahmedabad | Gujarat**  
**Bachelors in Information & Technology | 05/2016**

Majorly focused in Cloud Engineering and Java Programming

Completed bachelors with distinction